Office Of the City Clerk 491 E. Pioneer Avenue

Homer, Alaska 99603

(907) 235-3130

(907) 235-8121

ext: 2224, 2226, or 2227
Fax: (907) 235-3143

Email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us

MEMORANDUM - AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

Jo Johnson, CMC, City Clerk
Melissa Jacobsen, CMC, Deputy City Clerk II
Renee Krause, CMC, Deputy City Clerk I

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: JANUARY 28, 2013

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Ordinance 13-01(A)(S), An Ordinance of the Homer City Council, amending HCC
17.04.190 to Provide for Deferral of Special Assessments for Low Income Residents.
Burgess. Page 1

ORDINANCES

Ordinance 13-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Creating the
City of Homer Natural Gas Distribution Special Assessment District, Approving the
Improvement Plan for the District, and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed with
the Improvement. City Manager.

Memorandum 13-021 from City Attorney as backup Page 5
Memorandum 13-022 from Clerical Assistant as backup Page 7
Written public comments Page 9
Objections to the Natural Gas Special Assessment District Page 39

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

Lobbyist Report, January 23, 2013 Page 303

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



